PUBLIC County of Ventura

“VENTURA COUNTY. Public Works Agency
wnnKs Water and Sanitation Department
MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 7, 2025
TO: Ventura County Waterworks District No. 19 (Somis)

FROM: \@Jeff Palmer, Assistant Agency Director for Public Works — Water and Sanitation Department
SUBJECT: FEES WAIVED FOR MOUNTAIN FIRE RESIDENCE

The County of Ventura Board of Supervisors have adopted Resolutions to waive certain fees with different
agencies and departments within the County of Ventura. Given the high cost of building materials and
construction and that some properties may be underinsured, waiving certain permitting fees provides
additional financial relief to property owners which may allow them to allocate more resources toward
rebuilding and recovery efforts. Accordingly, Ventura County Waterworks District No. 19 (District) will waive
certain services fees under District Rule 2-C-6, for those residences within the District that have been
impacted by the Mountain Fire, with the rebuilding of structures damaged in the Mountain Fire Disaster.

Those impacted residences within the District service area identified as lying within the following assessor’s
parcel numbers: 110-0-292-030, 110-0-280-030, 110-0-271-070, 110-0-292-020, 110-0-272-020, 110-0-
332-010, 110-0-280-140, and 110-0-280-130. Accordingly, these parcels will have the following
administrative and engineering fees waived for their rebuilding and recovery efforts.

Fire Flow Test Fee

Water Availability Letter Fee

Water Will Serve Letter Fee

Meter Fee

Disconnection or Reconnection Water Service Fee

The identified residences have their existing water services intact and are ready for reconnection. Any
upsizing in water service from existing would accordingly be a request for an increase in water service
capacity and subject to applicable fees.

Jet Pa' Imer, PE

Assistant Agency Director for Public Works Agency
Water & Sanitation Department



